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Lou Bordeaux

From: Lou Bordeaux
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 9:20 AM
To: 'Julie Dextraze'
Cc: Lou Bordeaux
Subject: RE: FOIA request regarding telephone tower at 508 Pine Banks Road, Westminster VT; 

EBI Project 041931-PR

Good Morning Julie, 
Regarding your Public Records Request, there are no such documents on file for the subject property. 
Respectfully, 
 

Lou Bordeaux 
Town Manager 
 

Town of Westminster 
3651 US Route 5 
Po Box 147 
Westminster, VT  05158 
802-722-4255 
www.westminstervt.org 

 

From: Julie Dextraze <jdextraze@ebiconsulting.com>  
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 9:26 AM 
To: Lou Bordeaux <Manager@westminstervt.org> 
Subject: FOIA request regarding telephone tower at 508 Pine Banks Road, Westminster VT; EBI Project 041931-PR 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Please see attached for the Public Records Request regarding the telephone tower at 508 Pine Banks Road, 
Westminster VT 
 
Thank you, 
  

 
  

 

Julie Dextraze 
Project Scientist 
  
Email: jdextraze@ebiconsulting.com 
Mobile: 508-961-9926 
  
21 B Street | Burlington, MA | 01803 
www.ebiconsulting.com 
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